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TO:

All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents

FROM: Mike Boyd - Product Marketing Manager

SUBJECT: Weil-McLain HVAC Product Catalog — Now Available!

Our new HVAC product catalog is “hot off the press” and available for ordering.

To obtain additional copies, complete and fax the enclosed Sales Literature
Request Form to (219) 879-4025

To download a copy, visit us on the web at www.weil-mclain.com

The equipment price schedule is available in our “Distributors Only” section of the
Weil-McLain website (HVAC Supplement to TPS #47 — pdf format)

Our HVAC product line includes:
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80% AFUE Multi-Position Gas Furnaces (up-flow, down-flow & horizontal - all in one model)
90% AFUE Dedicated Up-Flow Gas Furnaces *

90% AFUE Down-Flow/Horizontal Gas Furnaces *

1.5 -5 Ton 13 SEER Air Conditioners (with exclusive Micro-Channel design)

2 — 5 Ton 14 SEER Air Conditioners * (with exclusive Micro-Channel design)
Cased & Uncased Cooling Coils

Hydronic Heating Air Handlers

Hydronic Heating and Cooling Air Handlers

For additional information, please contact your local Weil-McLain sales office.

Enclosures:
(1) HVAC Product Catalog (Form C-1106)

ENERGY STAR

(2) Sales Literature Request Form
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